LAURA VAN LEEUWEN

Educator and Coach

CONTACT

022 359 5366

lauwloene79@gmail.com

thecuriositycircuit@gmail.com

EDUCATION

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Positive Psychology and Well Being - Langley Institute 2021 - 2022

Post Graduate in Specialist Teaching for Learning and Behaviour - University of Canterbury 2017 - 2018

Bachelor of Teaching - Waikato University 2000 - 2003

Teaching English as a Second Language - Gold Coast TAFE 2005

Diploma in Early Childhood Education & Care Bay of Plenty Polytechnic 1997 - 1998

SKILLS

Organisation and leadership
Strategic awareness
Innovation and creativity
Social and emotional intelligences
Culturally aware and responsive

REFERENCES

Provided upon request.

SUMMARY

I am a passionate educator integrating well being and learning to accommodate our 21st century learners.

Drawing on my experience, education, future learning and vision to impact positive change for children, teenagers and youth at risk of disengaging.

WORK EXPERIENCE

LEARNING SUPPORT COORDINATOR

Coromandel Community of Learning - New Zealand

2020 - 2022

RESOURCE TEACHER FOR LEARNING AND BEHAVIOUR

Hauraki - Cluster 15 - New Zealand

2017 - 2020

PRIMARY SCHOOL TEACHER

Experience

2013 - 2016 New Entrants / Year One Teacher

Tairua School - New Zealand

2012 - 2013 - Early Childhood Teacher

Perth - Australia

2010 - 2012 - Nursery Teacher

International (British) School of Amsterdam

The Netherlands

2010 - Relief and Contract Teacher

Bristol - England

2009 - New Entrants Teacher - BAIRDS Primary School

Auckland - New Zealand

2007 - 2009 Junior School Teacher - Lindisfarne Anglican

Grammar School - New South Wales Australia

2006 - Special Needs Teacher - Currumbin Special School

/ Robina State School - Queensland - Australia

2005 - Contract Teacher

Queensland - Australia

Prior: Early Childhood Teacher

New Zealand